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Thank you, Mr. Thomson. The Commission grants the parties request for an additional 60 day
continuance of the procedural schedule in this docket. Please submit another joint status report,
settlement agreement, or request to dismiss the complaint, along with supporting documentation,
by Tuesday, March 16, 2021. This email thread will serve as the notice of the continuance and
deadline and will be filed in the docket.

Gregory J. Kopta
Administrative Law Judge
(360) 664-1355

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

From: Thomson Jr, George <George.Thomson@ziply.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:06 PM
To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Richard Finnigan <rickfinn@localaccess.com>; Epley, Jessica <jessica.epley@ziply.com>; Lipp,
Shannon <shannon.lipp@ziply.com>
Subject: Joint Status Report - Frontier Communications Northwest, LLC, d/b/a Ziply Fiber v. Kalama
Telephone, Docket UT-200751

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Dear Judge Kopta: 

Northwest Fiber, LLC dba Ziply Fiber (Ziply Fiber”) and Kalama Telephone Company
(“Kalama”) hereby submit this joint status report to the assigned ALJ in accordance with the
discussion at the Prehearing Conference held October 13, 2021 and the Notice of Continuance
issued on October 15, 2020.  The parties to the subject docket have settled their differences and
have agreed to adjust their exchange boundaries to reflect that agreement.  Both parties’
engineering staffs are creating new maps to be filed with the companies’ respective tariffs.  The
parties intend, as soon as those tariff filings are complete, that Ziply Fiber will withdraw its formal
complaint and request that the Commission dismiss said formal complaint.  In order to accomplish
these tasks, the parties respectfully request an additional sixty (60) days continuance in the
procedural schedule.  Counsel for Kalama has read and approved this status report.

Respectfully Submitted,
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George Baker Thomson, Jr.
Associate General Counsel

1800 41st St., N-100
Everett, WA 98203
O:  425-261-5844
M: 425-367-9130
george.thomson@ziply.com
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